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Please find attached our report on the Housing Authority of the City of Renton’s financial 
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We are issuing this report in order to provide information on the Housing Authority’s financial 

condition. 
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS  

 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

King County 

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

 

SECTION I – SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS 

The results of our audit of the Housing Authority of the City of Renton are summarized below in 

accordance with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). 

 

Financial Statements 

We issued an unmodified opinion on the fair presentation of the basic financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 

(GAAP). 

 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting: 

 Significant Deficiencies:  We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses:  We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 

We noted no instances of noncompliance that were material to the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority. 

 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over Major Programs: 

 Significant Deficiencies:  We reported no deficiencies in the design or operation of internal 

control over major federal programs that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

 Material Weaknesses:  We identified no deficiencies that we consider to be material 

weaknesses. 
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We issued an unmodified opinion on the Housing Authority’s compliance with requirements 

applicable to its major federal program. 

We reported no findings that are required to be disclosed in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a). 

 

Identification of Major Federal Programs: 

The following program was selected as a major program in our audit of compliance in accordance 

with the Uniform Guidance.   

CFDA No. Program or Cluster Title 

14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 

The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs, as prescribed by 

the Uniform Guidance, was $750,000. 

The Housing Authority qualified as a low-risk auditee under the Uniform Guidance. 

 

SECTION II – FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

None reported. 

 

SECTION III – FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED 

COSTS 

None reported. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

King County 

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

 

Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

Renton, Washington 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton, King County, Washington, as of and for the year ended 

December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise 

the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

September 20, 2017.   

 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Housing 

Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on 

the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 

the Housing Authority’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 

effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 

management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 

or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 

material misstatement of the Housing Authority's financial statements will not be prevented, or 

detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination 

of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 

enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 

of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be 

material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did 

not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  

However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Housing Authority’s financial 

statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of the Housing Authority’s 

compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, 

noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 

statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 

an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 

to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

 

PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 

compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 

Housing Authority’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit 

performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Housing 

Authority’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for 

any other purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not 

limited.  It also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens 

assess government operations. 

 
Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 20, 2017  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR 

EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON 

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE 

WITH THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

King County 

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

 

Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

Renton, Washington 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 

PROGRAM 

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of the City of Renton, King County, 

Washington, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of 

Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 

effect on each of the Housing Authority’s major federal programs for the year ended December 

31, 2016.  The Housing Authority’s major federal programs are identified in the accompanying 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.   

 

Management’s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and 

conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Housing Authority’s 

major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to 

above.  We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 

accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 

Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the 

audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements 
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referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.  

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority’s compliance 

with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 

circumstances.    

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 

federal program.  Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority’s 

compliance.  

 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program  

In our opinion, the Housing Authority complied, in all material respects, with the types of 

compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of 

its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2016.   

 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE  

Management of the Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 

internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.  In 

planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Housing Authority’s internal 

control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect 

on each major federal program in order to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal 

program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 

Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 

over compliance.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing 

Authority's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control 

over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing 

their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.  A material weakness in internal 

control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 

compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 

compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on 

a timely basis.  A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 

combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance 

requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control 

over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 

first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 

that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  We did not identify any deficiencies 

in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 

weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of 

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the 

requirements of the Uniform Guidance.  Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 

purpose.  However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.  It 

also serves to disseminate information to the public as a reporting tool to help citizens assess 

government operations. 

 
Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 20, 2017 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

King County 

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

 

Board of Commissioners 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

Renton, Washington 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Housing Authority of the City of 

Renton, King County, Washington, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the 

related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s 

basic financial statements as listed on page 15.  

  

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 

in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 

includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 

conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 

of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that 

we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements are free from material misstatement.   

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
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relevant to the Housing Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose 

of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority’s internal control.  

Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 

of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 

management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 

for our audit opinion. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 

the financial position of the Housing Authority of the City of Renton, as of December 31, 2016, 

and the changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 

management’s discussion and analysis on pages 15  through 21 and pension plan information on 

pages 49 through 50 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, 

although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting 

Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 

financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or historical context.  We have 

applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with 

auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 

of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 

consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 

other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express 

an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 

provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.  

 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that 

collectively comprise the Housing Authority’s basic financial statements.  The accompanying 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
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required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 

Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).  

The accompanying Financial Data Schedule and HUD form is supplementary information required 

by HUD.  These schedules are not a required part of the basic financial statements.  Such 

information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 

underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.  The 

information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 

statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 

information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 

financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional 

procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 

America.  In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the 

basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

 

OTHER REPORTING REQUIRED BY GOVERNMENT AUDITING 

STANDARDS 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 

September 20, 2017 on our consideration of the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial 

reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts 

and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, 

and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That 

report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

in considering the Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

 
Pat McCarthy 

State Auditor 

Olympia, WA 

 

September 20, 2017 
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FINANCIAL SECTION 

 

Housing Authority of the City of Renton 

King County 

January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Management’s Discussion and Analysis – 2016 

 

 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Statement of Net Position – 2016 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – 2016 

Statement of Cash Flows – 2016 

Notes to the Financial Statements – 2016 

 

 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2016  

Schedule of Employer Contributions – PERS 1, PERS 2/3 – 2016 

 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY AND OTHER INFORMATION  

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2016 

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards – 2016 

Financial Data Schedule – 2016 

Actual Modernization Cost Certificate – WA019P01150112 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON 
 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
         
 
 
 
The Housing Authority of the City of Renton (the “Authority”) management discussion and analysis are 
designed to: (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b) provide an overview of the 
Authority’s financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Authority’s financial position, and (d) identify 
individual fund issues and concerns.  
 
This first section of the annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the Authority’s 
financial performance during the calendar year ended December 31, 2016.  It should be read in 
conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements, accompanying notes, and the Independent Auditor 
Report.   
 
The Authority administers a broad range of federal and locally financed housing programs in the City of 
Renton.  The Authority owns 704 units of housing of which 289 units are publicly subsidized housing.  
The Authority also provided rental subsidies to over 900 households through the Section 8 Housing 
Choice Voucher Program at the end of 2016.   
 
The financial statements included in this report are in conformance with the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board’s (GASB) financial model as set forth in GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial 
Statements – Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and Local Governments, GASB 
Statement No. 37, Basic Financial Statements – Management’s Discussion and Analysis – for State and 
Local Governments: Omnibus, and GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note 
Disclosures. 
   

 
Year 2016 Financial Highlights 
         
  
 
The Authority’s net position on December 31, 2016 was $33,021,257. Of this amount, $23,648,539 was 
net investment in capital assets.  The Authority’s total Net Position decreased by $61,463 after recording 
a loss from normal operations during calendar year 2016.  
 
Total operating revenues of $11,041,984 included rental income of $4,409,371, Port-in Section 8 revenue 
of $6,052,261 from other Housing Authorities, $373,264 management fees earned for Section 8 Port-in 
vouchers, and other income of $207,088.  Total non-operating revenues included $6,331,417 in HUD 
subsidies, and $28,924 from investment income. The Authority also received $343,342 in Capital Funds 
Program dollars from HUD used to maintain the Low Income properties.     
    
Total operating expenses were $17,416,542 and included housing assistance payments in the amount of 
$4,362,356 for the Authority’s jurisdictional voucher payments and $6,052,186 for Port-in voucher 
payments to landlords, $2,504,174 administration, $512,834 utilities, $2,216,822 maintenance, 
$1,028,692 general expenses, and $739,480 depreciation.  
 
Federal program income and expense represents funds received and disbursed related to projects and 
activities funded by the HUD - Section 8 New Construction, Housing Choice Vouchers, Low Income 
Public Housing, and Capital Fund Program totaling $6,674,759 in 2016.  This is an increase of $843,813 
from calendar year 2015 and is primarily due to an increase in the S8 budget authority to mitigate the 
rising cost of rents in the Seattle/King County area. 
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The Authority must maintain a staff sufficient to administer the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
program where the number of port-in vouchers served from other jurisdictions exceeds the agency’s 
allocation of 415 vouchers. The Authority is reimbursed 80% of the administrative fee rate or 
approximately $50.00 on approximately 490 port-in vouchers.  
 
 
 
Renton Housing Authority-wide Financial Statements 
 
 
The following financial statements are designed to be corporate-like in that all business type activities are 
consolidated into columns which add to a total for the entire Housing Authority. 
 
These Statements include a Statement of Net Position. The Statement of Net Position reports all financial 
and capital resources for the Authority. The statement is presented in the format where assets, minus 
liabilities, equal "Net Position," formerly known as Equity or Net Assets.  Assets and liabilities are 
classified as "Current" (convertible into cash in one year), and "Non-current.” 
 
The focus of the Statement of Net Position (the "Unrestricted Net Position") is designed to present the net 
available liquid (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities, for the entire Housing Authority. Net Position is 
reported in three broad categories: 
 
 

NET POSITION, NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS:   
This component of Net Position consists of all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets. 

 
RESTRICTED NET POSITION: 
This component of Net Position consists of restricted assets, when constraints are placed 
on the asset by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, laws, regulations, etc. 

 
UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION: 
Consist of Net Position that does not meet the definition of "Net Position, Investment in 
Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt," or "Restricted Net Position." 

 
 
The Authority-wide financial statements also include a STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (similar to an Income Statement).  This Statement includes Operating 
Revenues, such as rental income, Operating Expenses (administration, utilities, maintenance, general 
expense, housing assistance payments, and depreciation), and Non-Operating Revenue and Expenses 
(grant revenue, investment income, gains and interest expense). 
 
The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is the "Change in Net 
Position," which is similar to Net Income or Loss. 
 
Finally, a STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS is included, which discusses net cash provided by, or used for 
operating activities, non-capital financing activities, from capital and related financing activities, and 
investing activities. 
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Financial Analysis of the Renton Housing Authority 
 
 
Table 1 – Condensed Statement of Net Position 
       
The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position.  The Authority is engaged only in 
business type-activities.      
 
   

2016 2015

Assets:
Current  Assets 12,564,739       12,106,709      
Non-Current Assets 33,066,353       33,231,464      
Total Assets 45,631,092       45,338,172      

Deferred Outflows 449,119            262,724          

Liabilities:
Current  Liabilities 977,873            3,049,359        
Non-current Liabilities 11,636,291       9,162,686        
Total Liabilities 12,614,164       12,212,045      

Deferred Inflows 444,790            306,131          

Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 23,752,599       23,795,514      
Restricted 2,504,082         2,488,485        
Unrestricted 6,764,576         6,798,722        
Total Net Position 33,021,257       33,082,720       

 
   
 
 
For more detailed information, see the financial statements for the Statement of Net Position and notes 
No. 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, and 9 to the financial statements. 
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Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Net Position 
 
Total “Current Assets” for the calendar year ended December 31, 2016 totalled $12,564,739 including 
several categories such as cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, tenant security deposits, 
accounts receivable, and prepaid expenses. 
 
A majority of the Authority’s Net Position (72%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, 
buildings, and equipment).  The Authority uses these assets to provide subsidized housing for eligible 
low-income tenants.  Therefore, these are committed assets and this portion of the net asset balance is 
not available for future spending.  The remainder is available to support future obligations for housing 
operations.  
 
The Authority sold a portion of four parcels of land to the City of Renton during 2016 as part of the overall 
redevelopment of Sunset area. The southern portion of land will be included in the new Sunset Terrace 
Park. The northern portion of land sold is designated to the new extension of NE 10th street that will 
encircle the park. The Authority incurred a loss on sale of $143k. 
 
The Authority constructed a new garbage/recycle station at Hillcrest Terrace financed by Capital Funds 
grants from HUD in the amount of $124k. 
 
The Authority partnered with the King County Housing Authority and other strategic partners in an effort to 
secure a CNI grant from HUD to expedite the development of the Sunset Area. The Authority expended 
$169k in costs related to the grant application process. If successful, the grant would have amounted to 
nearly $30M. The Authority was not successful in securing the grant and the charges related to the effort 
were expensed in 2016. 
 
The Authority incurred $157k in repairs to the roof and common area of Houser Terrace during 2016. 
 
The Authority expended nearly $700k in predevelopment costs related to the construction of Sunset Court 
Apartments anticipated to begin construction during 2017 as well as other potential development sites 
slated for development beyond 2017. 
 
The Authority also refinanced the JPMorgan/Chase $5M line of credit during 2016 and incurred $67k in 
closing costs. 
 
 
The Authority’s overall Net Position decreased by $61,463 during the calendar year 2016, from a 
beginning balance of $33,082,721 to ending balance of $33,021,257. The decrease was caused by the 
items mentioned above. 
 
Current liabilities included retainage payable, accounts payable due to contractor, prepaid rents, tenant 
security deposits, payroll taxes, and liability for accrued leaves.  In 2016, the Authority carried $6,198 in 
retainage payable, $404,440 in accounts payable and accrued expenses, $236,068 in security deposits, 
$7,629 in payroll related liabilities, $237,668 for employee compensated absences, $17,725 in accrued 
interest, and $68,145 in current portion of long-term notes payable.  
 
The Authority owed $2,979,829 in long-term  principal and interest to King County relating to the financing 
of the Glennwood Townhomes and the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes. The Authority owed $1,224,231 to 
the Washington State Housing Trust Fund relating to the financing of the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes. 
The Authority also owed $1,142,905 on two notes payable to the Washington Community Reinvestment 
Association (WCRA) related to permanent financing on the Glennwood Townhomes project and the 
Kirkland Avenue Townhomes project. The Authority owed $1,792,511 to Banner Bank relating to the 
financing of Rolling Hills Townhomes and reclassified the $2,012,665 line of credit to JPMorgan/Chase to 
long-term debt. The Authority also carried $2,445,029 in Net Pension Liability and $39,122 in long-term 
compensated absences. 
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Table 2 – Condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position  
      
The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net 
Position.  
 
     

 

 

O pe ra ting  Re ve nue s: 2016 2015

  Tenant Rents 4,409,371         4,352,365        
  P ort-in P ay m ents  from  O ther HA 6,052,261         5,439,991        
  O ther Revenues 580,352            386,683          
            Total O perat ing Revenues 11,041,983       10,179,039      

Non-O pe ra ting  Re ve nue s:
  HUD S ubs idies 6,331,417         5,527,377        
  Net Los s  on S ale of A s s ets (137,254)           -                     
  Inves tm ent Inc om e 28,924             11,679            
            Total Non-O perating Revenues 6,223,087         5,539,056        

            Total Revenue 17,265,070       15,718,095      

O pe ra ting  Ex pe nse s: 17,416,542       15,405,245      
Non-O pe ra ting  Ex pe nse s - In te re st Ex pe nse s 253,334            198,261          

            Total E x pens es 17,669,876       15,603,506      

Ex ce ss (De ficie ncy) be fore  Contributions (404,806)           114,589          

Ca pita l Contributions
  HUD Capital Fund P rogram 343,342            303,569          
  O ther G rant -                      50,000            
             Total Capital Contribut ions 343,342            353,569          

            Change in Net P os it ion (61,464)            468,158          

            B eginning Net P os it ion 33,082,721       34,670,427      

            Change in A c c ounting P rinc iple-GA S B  68 -                      (2,055,864)       

            Ending  Ne t P osition 33,021,257       33,082,721       
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Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in 
Net Position       
 
Revenues are classified as operating or non-operating.  Operating revenues are dwelling unit rents, other 
fees received and tenant charges, Port-in Section 8 management fees, and housing assistance payments 
received from other housing authorities.  Operating revenue contributed 62% of the total revenues for 
2016. Non-operating revenues include HUD subsidies, capital fund program, gain on sale of property, and 
investment income which contributed 38% of the Authority’s total revenues.    
 
Tenant rental revenue increased in 2016 by 1.3%. Port-in revenues increased by 17% due to an increase 
in the Seattle area fair-market rents prescribed by HUD in 2015. A similar increase in Port-In expense 
occurred for the same reason. The subsidy for jurisdictional vouchers increased by 18% due to increase 
in fair-market rents in the Seattle area as well. 
 
Capital fund programs are grants designated for modernization of the conventional low income projects, 
and the funding was based on project expenditure.  In 2016 the Authority expended $343,342 from the 
Capital Fund Program and a portion was used to construct the Hillcrest Terrace garbage/recycle station.  
  
The Authority invested a majority of its funds in the Local Government Investment Pool with the State of 
Washington. Investment income increased in 2016 because of higher interest rates earned on State Pool 
Funds.  
 
Total operating expenses in the amount of $17,416,542 included administration, utilities, maintenance 
and operation, housing assistance payments to landlords and to other housing authorities, capital fund 
program, general, depreciation and other operating expenses. Operating expenses increased by 13% 
compared to 2015 primarily due to the increase in the HUD prescribed fair-market rents and the related 
Section 8 rent subsidies. Other increases include the CNI grant application costs, the refinance cost 
related to the JPMorgan/Chase line of credit and the Houser Terrace repair work. 
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration       
 
Table 3 – Capital Assets at Year End (Net of Depreciation)   
 
At year end the Authority had $32,868.825 invested in a variety of capital assets which included land, 
buildings, machinery and equipment.  More detail information about the capital assets is presented in 
note No. 9 to the financial statements. 
 

 
 

2016 2015

Land 14,097,246       14,451,157      
Cons truc t ion in P rogres s 960,682            264,677          
B uildings 33,603,481       33,479,579      
E quipm ent 942,427            875,097          
Les s  A c c um ulated Deprec iat ion (16,735,012)      (16,036,570)     
Total Net Capital A s s ets 32,868,825       33,033,940       

 
 

 
 
  
Table 4 – Non-Current Liabilities      
 

2016 2015

Com pens ated A bs enc es 39,122             34,331            
Line of Credit-JP M organ/Chas e * 2,012,665         -                     
Note P ay able-K ing County  G overnm ent 2,900,000         2,900,000        
Long-Term  Interes t P ay able-K ing County 79,829             55,133            
Note P ay able- W as hington Hous ing Trus t Fund 1,200,000         1,200,000        
Long-Term  Interes t P ay able-W as hington HTF 24,231             12,000            
Note P ay able-B anner B ank 1,792,511         1,810,024        
Note P ay able-W CRA 1,142,905         1,165,883        
Net P ens ion Liability 2,445,029         1,985,315        
Total Non-c urrent Liabilit ies 11,636,291       9,162,686         

   
           

 
          

 The $2,012,665 JPMorgan/Chase line of credit was reclassified to long-term liabilities in 2016 
after refinancing for another three years. This facility has a borrowing limit of $5M. 

 
 
 

Contacting The Authority’s Financial Management 
 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a 
general overview of financial operation and to demonstrate the Authority’s accountability for its resources.  
Any questions about this report or requests for additional information should be directed to the Director of 
Finance of the Housing Authority of the City of Renton, at (425) 226-1850 Ext. 271, P. O. Box 2316, 
Renton, WA 98056-0316. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets;
Cash & Cash Equivalents-Unrestricted 9,307,402     
Cash & Cash Equivalents-Restricted 2,504,082     
      TOTAL CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 11,811,484                 
Other Current Assets:
Investment (Short-term)-Unrestricted 222,457                      
Tenant Security Deposits - Restricted 244,914                      
Account Receivable 179,691                      
Prepaid Expenses 106,193                      
      TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 12,564,739                 

Noncurrent Assets:
   Investments 197,528                      
   Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated
        Land 14,097,246                 
        Construction in Progress 960,682                      
   Capital Assets Being Depreciated
        Buildings 33,603,481                 
        Equipment 942,427                      
        Less Depreciation (16,735,012)               
     TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS (NET) 32,868,825                 
     TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 33,066,353                 

Total Assets 45,631,092                 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
       Deferred Pension Charges 449,119                      

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:  
   Retainage Payable 6,198                          
   Accounts Payable-Vendors 245,906                      
   Accounts Payable-Tenant Refunds 1,145                          
   Tenant Security Deposits 236,068                      
   Accrued Expenses 157,389                      
   Payroll Taxes 7,629                          
   Interest Payable 17,725                        
   Compensated Absences 237,668                      
  Current Portion-Long Term Debt 68,145                        
     TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 977,873                      

Noncurrent Liabilities:
     Net Pension Liability 2,445,029                   
     Compensated Absences-Long Term 39,122                        
     Long-Term Interest Payable 104,060                      
     Line of Credit Payable-JPMorgan/Chase 2,012,665                   
     Notes Payable- Banner Bank 1,792,511                   
     Notes Payable-King County 2,900,000                   
     Notes Payable-WA State Housing Trust Fund 1,200,000                   
     Notes Payable-WCRA 1,142,905                   
     TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 11,636,291                 

Total Liabilities 12,614,164                 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
     Deferred Pension Credits 44,019                        
     Deferred Grant Receipt 400,771                      

NET POSITION
   Net Investment in Capital Assets 23,752,599                 
   Restricted 2,504,082                   
   Unrestricted 6,764,576                   
      TOTAL NET POSITION 33,021,257                 

9/20/2017
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS
OPERATING REVENUES
  Dwelling Rent Income 4,409,371                       
  Port-in Section 8 Revenue from Other Housing Authorities 6,052,261                       
  Management Fees Earned - S8 Portables 373,264                          
  Other Income 207,088                          
    TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 11,041,984                     

OPERATING EXPENSES
  Administration 2,504,174                       
  Utilities 512,834                          
  Maintenance and Operations 2,216,822                       
  General Expenses 1,028,692                       
  Housing Assistance Payments 4,362,356                       
  Section 8 Port-in Housing Assistance Payments to Landlords 6,052,186                       
  Depreciation 739,480                          
   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 17,416,542                     
  
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (6,374,559)                      

 
NON OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)  
   Investment Income 28,924                            
   Gain/(Loss) on Sale (137,254)                         
   HUD Subsidy 6,331,417                       
   Interest Expense (253,334)                         
   TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES 5,969,753                       

 
Capital Contributions
   HUD Capital Grant 343,342                          
   TOTAL CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 343,342                          

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (61,463)                           
 
 

 NET POSITION AT 1/1/16 33,082,721                     

 
 NET POSITION AT 12/31/16 33,021,257                     

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2016
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers 4,739,738    
Cash received from other housing authorities 6,479,900    
Cash paid to landlords for Port-in vouchers (6,052,186)   
Cash paid to vendors and landlords for RHA S8 vouchers (7,095,224)   
Cash paid for wages and benefits (3,399,036)   

Net cash used by operating activities (5,326,808)   

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

HUD subsidies 6,732,188    
Grant - CFP 343,342       

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 7,075,530    

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from Sale of Fleet Vehicles 9,145           
Proceeds from Sale of Land 409,918       
Purchase of Fleet Vehicles (108,368)      
Principal Payments -Banner Bank (33,061)        
Principal Payments - WCRA (22,007)        
Pre-Construction Activity (898,411)      
Construction Activity-Hillcrest Terrace Recycle Station (123,901)      
Interest paid on capital debt (209,343)      

Net cash provided by capital & related activities (976,028)      

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Income from investments 28,923         
Short term investment transactions (802)             
Long term investment transactions (4) 

Net cash from investing activities 28,117         

NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 800,811       

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1/1/2016 11,010,673  

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT  12/31/16 11,811,484  

The attached notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1. - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

a. Reporting Entity

The Housing Authority of the City of Renton is a municipal corporation established September 10,
1941 pursuant to Chapter 35.82 RCW. The Authority is governed by a five member Board of
Commissioners appointed by the Mayor of the City of Renton. Each Commissioner serves a five
year term. The terms are set in a manner where one term expires each year.   In accordance with
income limits prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the
Authority administers housing programs for extremely low-income to low-income families,
persons living with a disability and the elderly, with the aid of construction financing and operating
subsidies from HUD.  The Authority is not a component of any government agency.  The
Authority does not have any divisions or departments involved in any joint ventures with any
government agencies.

b. Programs

During the period covered by the financial statements, the following programs were in effect:

PHA 1. Three Conventional Low Income projects consisting of 138 units of public housing. The
Authority received approval from HUD to dispose of all units of Sunset Terrace which is in 
the process of redevelopment. All residents were relocated with Section 8 Housing 
Choice Vouchers and a portion of Sunset Terrace has been sold to the City of Renton 
and a private developer. The Authority retains a portion of Sunset Terrace for future 
development. 

 The remaining Low-Income projects offer income based rental assistance for elderly, 
disabled, and families who qualify under the HUD income guidelines. The Authority 
received funds from HUD to maintain and improve the public housing projects under the 
Capital Fund Program.  Substantially all major improvements and additions to the land, 
structures, and equipment of the public housing are accomplished through these capital 
grant funds.  The Authority also received a Resident Opportunity Self-Sufficiency (ROSS) 
grant which is designed to provide life skills to residents of the Conventional Low Income 
projects. The ROSS grant remained in effect during 2016. 

a. Hillcrest Terrace.  60 units of low-rent disabled and senior housing.

b. Evergreen Terrace.  50 units of low-rent disabled and senior housing.

c. Cole Manor.  28 units of low-rent, multi-family public housing.

PHA 4. Cedar River Terrace.  A Section 8 New Construction Project of 72 dwelling units for low-
income elderly on one site. 

PHA 5.  Cedar Park Apartments.  244 units of market and sub-market rate housing for low-
income and non subsidized moderate income tenants, acquired from the Resolution Trust 
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Commission. One hundred of the units are to be occupied by families earning less than 
50% area median income and are reviewed annually by the Washington State Housing 
Finance Commission. 

 
PHA 6.  Houser Terrace. 104 dwelling units of housing for low-income elderly constructed with 

proceeds of a City of Renton Senior Housing Bond Issue owned and managed by the 
Authority under an affordable housing operating agreement with the City. 

 
PHA 9. Section 8 Voucher Program. 415 jurisdictional Housing Choice Vouchers for various 

dwelling units largely owned by private landlords or otherwise unsubsidized.  The HUD 
subsidy is calculated based on regulatory voucher payment standards designated for 
each bedroom size reduced by a percentage of net family earnings and the associated 
dwelling utility allowance. RHA also administers roughly 490 Port-In Vouchers from other 
housing authorities for residents living Renton, WA. 

 
PHA 10. Renton Regional Non-Profit Housing is a non-profit corporation that was established in 

August, 1997 with donations of $920 from the Authority Board of Commissioners.  In 
2006, the Authority Board adopted a resolution to designate the Renton Regional Non-
Profit Housing entity as a conduit for scholarship donations for the benefits of the 
Authority tenants; and in 2009 it adopted a resolution to designate rents received from 
the YWCA to fund the scholarship program. The total balance of the trust fund at 
12/31/16 was $7,622.  As disbursement of the fund is controlled by a separate authority, 
a non-profit entity, they are not deemed as assets of the Authority; revenues and 
expenses are not included in the Authority’s Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and 
Changes in Net Position.   

 
PHA 11. Golden Pines Apartments.  A Section 8 New Construction Project of 53 dwelling units for 

low-income elderly residents. The Authority received a grant in 2012 for resident support 
services to fund the expenses of a service coordinator to provide life skills for residents of 
Golden Pines. This grant is similar to the ROSS grant mentioned in the PHA 1 section 
and remained in effect during 2016.  

 
PHA 12.  Local Fund.  Included in this fund are: 
 

a.  Four apartments that are used for emergency housing and are managed by the East 
Valley YWCA. 

 
b.  A Four-plex with four apartments that are rented at fair market rates. 
 
c.  Highland House Apartments acquired in 2004 contain 15 apartments that are rented at 

just below fair market rates. 
 
d.  Chantelle Apartments acquired in 2004 contain 17 apartments that are rented at just 

below fair market rates. 
 

 
e. 20 acres of land located at 13302 SE 180th Street, Renton was acquired in 2006. 

f. Brickshire Apartments acquired in 2007 contain 12 apartments that are rented at just 
below fair market rates. 
 

 
g. Four (4) duplexes were purchased in 2011 adjacent to the Sunset Terrace Low 

Income Housing Project. These units, and more specifically the parcels on which they 
sit, were purchased for redevelopment of Sunset Terrace and have been categorized 
as land on the Authority’s financial statements. The parcels were combined in 2016 
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and the structures were demolished. The majority of land was sold to the City of 
Renton to be developed as part of the Sunset Terrace Park and the extension of NE 
10th street. The Authority retains the remaining land from these parcels for future 
development. 

 
h. Central Office Building - An office building that was purchased in June 1999.  This 

building is used as a Central Office for all the Authority activities. 
 

i. Rolling Hills Townhomes acquired in 2012 contains 15 townhomes that are rented at 
fair market rates. The Authority obtained permanent financing with Banner Bank in 
the amount of $1,950,000 in 2014. 

 
 

j. The Authority acted as a conduit for tax exempt bond - The Fifth & Williams 
Apartments, now known as Liberty Square, is a 92-unit affordable housing residential 
apartment building developed by DASH (Downtown Action To Save Housing) and 
Sherman Development, Inc. to provide housing with rents affordable to eligible 
families with incomes at 50% (25 units of the families admitted) and 60% (66 units of 
the families admitted) of the area median income (AMI) in the City of Renton, 
Washington. DASH has agreed to further increase rent affordability at Liberty Square 
beginning in year 2021 on a unit turn basis to achieve an occupancy ratio of 69 units 
at 50% AMI and 22 units at 60% AMI.  DASH, a Washington nonprofit corporation, 
and Sherman Development Inc., a Washington corporation, formed Renton Fifth and 
Williams Limited Partnership, to acquire and construct the $18-million project.  The 
Authority acted as a conduit for issuance of the non-recourse Multifamily Housing 
Revenue tax-exempt bonds in the principal amount of $9 million on March 9th, 2007 
for the purpose of making the Loan to Renton Fifth and Williams Limited Partnership.  
As set forth in the bond agreement, the US Bank National Association acts as the 
Trustee on the Authority’s behalf to collect payments on the principal and interest of 
the Bonds.  The Authority assumes no risk of the Bonds or title of the project.  The 
Authority has no obligation for any principal or interest payments on the Bonds. The 
Authority has also provided 6 project-based Section 8 vouchers on specifically 
designated units in order for eligible victims of domestic violence to receive 
subsidized and service-enriched housing.  

 
k. The Authority administers 22 Veterans Administration Section 8 Housing (VASH) 

vouchers for Veterans living at the Compass Veterans Center in Renton, WA. The 
vouchers are project-based vouchers funded and allocated through the King County 
Housing Authority (KCHA). RHA receives 70% of the administrative fee from KCHA 
for administering the program. The Authority also administers 2 VASH vouchers that 
subsidize the rents for 2 units reserved for veterans in the Kirkland Avenue 
Townhomes 

 
l. Three (3) duplexes were purchased in 2014 near the Sunset Terrace Low Income 

Housing Project. These units, and more specifically the parcels on which they sit, 
were purchased for redevelopment of Sunset Terrace and have been categorized as 
land on the Authority’s financial statements. The structures were demolished in 2016. 

 
m. Two additional parcels were purchased in 2015 near the Sunset Terrace Low Income 

Housing Project. These parcels will also be contributed to redevelopment activities in 
the Sunset Area. The structure on one of the parcels was demolished in 2016. 
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PHA 14 a) Glennwood Townhomes- 8 4BR townhomes constructed in 2012 representing the 
first replacement housing for Sunset Terrace residents. The project was funded by 
Federal HOME funds awarded by the local King County government, a grant from the 
City of Renton, a loan from WCRA, and contributions of land and unrestricted funds 
from the Authority. These units are subsidized by project-based Section 8 vouchers 
from HUD where residents pay 30% of their income for rent and utilities. Upon 
turnover, admission to five of the units is reserved for families at fifty percent area 
median income (AMI) and three of the units to families at thirty percent AMI.  

 
 b) Kirkland Avenue Townhomes- 14 2BR townhomes and 4 3BR townhomes 

constructed in 2013/2014 representing the second replacement housing for Sunset 
Terraces residents. The project was funded by Federal HOME funds awarded by  
local King County government as well a local veterans levy, a grant from the City of 
Renton, Washington State Housing Trust Fund dollars, a loan from WCRA, and 
contributions of land and unrestricted funds from the Authority. The restricted 
proceeds from the sale of Phase I of Sunset Terrace were also used to finance the 
project. 16 of these units are deemed Sunset Terrace replacement housing units and 
are subsidized by project-based Section 8 vouchers from HUD where residents pay 
30% of their income for rent and utilities. Upon turnover, admission of the units is 
reserved for families at fifty percent area median income (AMI). Two of the units are 
reserved for low-income veterans and are subsidized by the King County Housing 
Authority with VASH vouchers. 

 
As a part of financial report components on the FDS, the three conventional low income projects were 
reported separately along with its individual funding and expenditure on the Capital Fund Program; Cedar 
Park, Houser Terrace and the majority of the Local Fund properties were combined and reported as 
Business Activities; Cedar River Terrace and Golden Pines were reported as N/C S/R Section 8 
Programs; the Glennwood Townhomes project and the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes project were 
reported as HOME funds.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

c. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 
 

 
1. Accounting Method  
 
The Authority maintains the accounting records for all of its programs in accordance with 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) publications. The Authority employs a full accrual, economic resource basis which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long term debt and obligations. 
 
 
The Authority implemented GASB 68 and GASB 71 beginning with the fiscal year-end, December 
31, 2015. This pronouncement required the Authority to account for its share of the Washington 
State’s Public Employees Retirement System’s (PERS) unfunded pension liability as calculated 
by the Department of Retirement Systems. A $2M charge to equity was recorded in 2015 to 
account for the unfunded liability. The adjustment is shown on the Statement of Revenues and 
Expenses as “Change in Accounting Principle-GASB 68”. The entry reduced “Unrestricted Net 
Position” by the same $2M. 

 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and 
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delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.  The 
principal operating revenues for the Authority are dwelling rent payments, payments from other 
housing authorities for Section 8 port-in rental payments, and Section 8 administrative fees 
associated with those payments.  Operating expenses for proprietary funds include the cost of 
goods and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues 
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.  
 
  
2. Income Taxes 

 
The Authority is a non-taxable public agency.  Accordingly, no provision for income taxes is 
reflected in the accompanying income statements. 

 
 3. Estimates 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from estimates. 
 
4. Pensions 
 
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary 
net position of all state sponsored pension plans and additions to/deductions from those plans’ 
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the 
Washington State Department of Retirement Systems.  For this purpose, benefit payments 
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in 
accordance with the benefit terms.  Investments are reported at fair value. 
 

  
       
 
 
 

d. Assets, Liabilities, and Equities         
 
 1. Cash and Cash Equivalents        
 
 The Authority’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand 

deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from 
the date of acquisition. The interest earned on these investments is prorated to the 
various programs. This policy covers all funds operated by the Authority. 

  
 For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Authority classifies the Washington 

State Local Government Investment Pool as cash. Investments in the State Investment 
Pool are classified as cash equivalents on the financial statements. 

            
    

2. Investments          
   
 Certain Investments for the Authority are reported at fair value in accordance with GASB 

statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application. Likewise, some investments 
are reported at amortized costs. 
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 Interest is recognized in non-operating revenues as earned. Changes in the fair value of 
the Investments are alos included in non-operating revenues (expenses). Unrealized 
gains and losses are recognized on the books as of the statement of net position date. A 
detailed listing is shown in Note 3, Deposits and Investments.    
         

 
 3. Amounts Due to and from Other Governments      
      

On December 31, 2016, there were $7,629 payroll related liabilities due for the payroll 
checks processed in December 2016. The Authority also incurred $2,900,000 in long-
term debt payable to King County to construct the Glennwood Townhomes and the 
Kirkland Avenue Townhomes. The Authority incurred $1,200,000 in long-term debt from 
the Washington State Housing Trust Fund to construct the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes. 
The Authority had a receivable due from HUD in the amount of $72,472 for December 
CFP, Operating Subsidies, and ROSS grant reimbursement, as well as $41,163 due from 
other housing authorities for Port-In Section 8 reimbursement.  
 
 

          
 4. Restricted Assets and Liabilities        
          
 At December 31, 2016 the Tenant Security Deposits had a balance of $244,914 

restricted for refunds to vacated tenants. These funds are used to cover the $236,068 
liability for Security Deposits. The Authority also held $2,387,591 in a restricted account 
at US Bank representing the proceeds from the sale on Phase II of Sunset Terrace and 
interest earned on the account. These funds are restricted for the purpose of developing 
and constructing the replacement housing and must have HUD’s approval prior to 
distribution. The Authority also held $85,531 in restricted reserve accounts with WCRA 
associated with the Glennwood Townhomes and Kirkland Avenue Townhomes loan 
covenants. These funds are to be used for equipment and capital replacement and 
certain operating purposes. The Authority also classifies a portion of the cash balance in 
the Section 8 program as restricted. These funds are restricted for future landlord rent 
payments and amounted to $30,960 at 12/31/16.  

 
 
 
 
 
          
 5. Capital Assets   See Note 9.       
   

Capital assets include property, plant, and equipment which are reported in the 
applicable business type columns in the financial statements.  Capital assets are valued 
at historical cost in the land, structures, and equipment accounts.  All capital assets with 
a value greater than $5,000 and a useful life of over five years or more are capitalized. 
The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.  Depreciation is computed using the 
straight-line method and useful lives of forty years for structures and five years for 
equipment and automobiles.      

 
 
 
 6. Accrued Leave 
 
 The Authority personnel policy provides for accumulation of vacation leave and sick 

leave.  At termination or retirement, employees with the required length of service may 
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receive cash payment for all unused vacation up to 30 days plus the amount accrued 
during the employee’s last year of employment, and up to 960 hours of unused sick leave 
calculated at 50%.  This payment is based on current wages at time of termination and is 
not available to employees terminated for cause. 

 
 The accrued vacation and sick leaves incurred in 2016 were considered as current 

liability and any remaining balance as non-current liability; the Authority accrued 
$237,667 vacation and sick leaves in 2016 and carried $39,123 non-current accrued 
leaves. 

  
  There are no post employment benefits paid by the Authority.  
 
 

7. Deferred Revenue 
 
 There was no Deferred Revenue as of 12/31/16 
 
 
.  
 
 
 8. Long Term Debt See Note 5. 
 
 
 9. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
 
  The Authority uses the direct charge-off method for accounting for bad debts. The Board  
  of Commissioners approves each bad debt write-off at least annually. As a result, no  
  allowance or estimate is recorded. 
 
 
 
    
NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
    
 There have been no material violations of finance-related legal or contractual provisions.   
  
 
 
NOTE 3 – CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 
 

The Authority’s deposits are entirely covered by the Federal Depository Insurance (FDIC) or by 
collateral held in a multiple financial institution collateral pool administered by the Washington 
Public Deposit Protection Commission (PDPC). 
 
As of December 31, 2016, the Authority’s cash and cash equivalents are as follows: 
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Am ount S ubtota l

Nonres tric ted:

P etty  Cas h 250                  

U.S . B ank  Chec k ing A c c ounts 4,445,896         

B anner B ank  - S aving A c c ount 249,639            

W as hington S tate Loc al G overnm ent Inves tm ent P ool 4,611,617         

         9,307,402 

Res tric ted:

U.S . B ank  - S ec tion 8              30,960 

US  B ank -S uns et Terrac e P has e II P roc eeds          2,387,591 

W CRA -E s c row Res erves              85,531 

        2,504,082 

Total 11,811,484       
 

Tenant Security Deposits: 
 

Washington State Local Government Investment Pool 152,112            

Banner Bank - Money Market Account 13,777             

U.S. Bank - Money Market Account 79,025             

Total Tenant Security Deposits 244,914             
 
 
 Deposits: 
 

Custodial credit risk (deposits). Custodial risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
a bank failure, the government’s deposits may not be returned. The Authority has not 
adopted a policy that addresses deposit custodial risk; however, the Authority’s deposits 
and certificates of deposit are entirely covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC) or by collateral held in a multiple financial institution collateral pool 
administered by the Washington Public Deposit Protection Commission (PDPC). In the 
event of a bank failure, claims for the Authority’s deposits would be satisfied by the 
FDIC or from the sale of collateral held in the PDPC pool.  
 
Amounts held in Washing State banks approved by the Public Deposit Protection 
Commission (PDPC) are covered by federal depository insurance up to $250,000 and by 
the PDPC for amounts over $250,000. The PDPC constitutes a multiple financial 
institution pool that provides for additional assessments against participants of the pool 
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on a pro rata basis. Accordingly, the deposits covered by PDPC are considered to be 
insured. 

  
 
 Investments: 
 

Custodial credit risk (investments). Custodial risk is the risk that in the event of a failure of 
the counterparty to an investment transaction the Authority would not be able to recover 
the value of the investment or collateral securities. None of the securities held by the 
Authority are exposed to custodial credit risk because the investments are either covered 
by the FDIC or are Federally guaranteed/HUD approved investments in U.S. 
Government-backed securities. 
 
 Investments Measured at Amortized Cost 
 
As of December 31, 2016, the Authority had the following investments at amortized cost: 
 

  

Authoritys own

Investment investments

Banner Bank CD Maturing 10/19/17 105,981                    

First Savings Bank of Renton CD Maturing 5/25/17 116,476                    

State Investment Pool (LGIP) 4,763,729                 

Total 4,986,186                  
 
These are reported at amortized cost because the State Pool has elected to measure in this 
manner. The only restriction on withdrawals from the State investment Pool is when a 
deposit is received by ACH. In this case, a five day waiting period exists. 
 
The LGIP operates in accordance with appropriate state laws and regulations. The LGIP 
transacts with its participants at a stable net asset value per share and meets the portfolio 
maturity, quality, diversification, liquidity and shadow pricing requirements that allows it 
to report at amortized costs. Further, The LGIP is classified as an unrated 2a-7 investment 
pool per the Securities and Exchange Commission.  
 
The weighted average maturities of the LGIP is less than three (3) months, with cash 
available to the Authority on demand. The on demand availability of these funds defines 
them as cash equivalent liquid investments and not subject to interest rate risk. Cash 
investments are not subject to interest rate risk or any market value reporting 
requirements. All LGIP investments are either obligations of the United States 
government, government-sponsored enterprises, or insured demand deposit accounts and 
certificates of deposit. The investments are either fully insured or held by a third party 
custody provider in the name of the LGIP. The LGIP is audited by the Washington State 
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Auditor’s office and regulated by Washington RCW’s and the LGIP Advisory 
Committee. 
 
 
Investments Measured at Fair Value 
 
The Authority measures and reports investments at fair value using the valuation input 
hierarchy established by generally accepted accounting principles. All of the investments 
reported at fair value are measured at Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets or liabilities.  
 
At December 31, 2016, The Authority had the following investments measured at fair 
value: 
 
 
  

 

Cost Fair Value

Resolution Funding Corporation Bond maturing 
10/15/2019.              97,292             95,820 

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation             100,237             98,579 

Total Investments reported at Fair Value             197,528           194,399 
 

           
  
           

 
 

 
 

.          
         
NOTE 4- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
         
On December 31, 2016, Accounts Receivable consisted of tenant accounts receivables of $58,948, 
$72,472 due from HUD for December CFP, Operating Subsidies, and ROSS grant activity, $41,164 
account receivable from the port-in housing authorities for the S8 voucher program, and $7,106 other. 
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NOTE 5 - LONG TERM DEBT 
 
 

 B eginning B alanc e 

 A ddit ions / 

(Reduc tions ) 

 Long-Term  

Interes t A c c rual  P aym ents  

 P rinc ipal Due 

W ithin O ne 

Y ear  

 E nding 

B alance 

Notes  P ay able 7,143,040                                                                2,100,387         36,926            55,068             73,145            9,152,140        

Com pens ated A bs enc es 34,331                                                                    4,791               39,122            

Net P ens ion Liability 1,985,315                                                                459,714            2,445,029        

Total Long-term  Debt 9,162,686                                                                2,564,892         36,926            55,068             73,145            11,636,291      

Details  of eac h is suanc e of long-term  obligations :

Notes  P ay able  F is c al Y ear Is s ued  A m ount Is s ued  Interes t Rates  

 F is c al Y ear 

M aturity  

 A m ount 

O uts tanding  Current P ort ion 

JP M organ/Chas e Line of Cred  2016          2,012,665 
 LIB O R 

+ 190pbs   2019        2,012,665                      - 

K ing County /G lennwood 2011/2012 1,950,000$       1.00% 2063 1,950,000$      -$                   

K ing County / Interes t 2011/2012 1.00% 2063 65,646$          5,000$            

W CRA /G lennwood 2012 500,000$          4.25% 2019 463,210$        10,024$          

K ing County /K irk land 2014 950,000$          1.00% 2064 950,000$        -$                   

K ing County / Interes t 2014 1.00% 2064 19,183$          

W A  S tate HTF 2014 1,200,000$       1.00% 2064 1,200,000$      -$                   

W A  S tate HTF/Interes t 2014 1.00% 2064 24,231$          

B anner B ank 2014 1,950,000$       4.00% 2024 1,837,678$      45,167$          

W CRA /K irk land 2015 725,000$          4.375% 2022 702,672$        12,954$          

Total M ortgage Note 9,287,665         9,225,285       73,145             
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JP M organ/Chas e Line of Credit    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

p

Due Due P ay m ents  Due 

2017 -                                                                             48,304             48,304            -                      48,304            48,304            

2018 -                                                                             48,304             48,304            -                      48,304            48,304            

2019 2,012,665                                                                44,477             2,057,142        2,012,665         44,477            2,057,142        

Total 2,012,665                                                                141,085            2,153,750        2,012,665         141,085          2,153,750        

Notes  P ayable K ing County -G lennwood    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

 Total P rinc ipal 

Due 

 Total Interes t 

Due 

 Total Debt 

P ay m ents  Due 

2017 -                                                                             5,000               5,000              -                      5,000              5,000              

2018 -                                                                             5,000               5,000              -                      5,000              5,000              

2019 5,000               5,000              -                      5,000              5,000              

2020 5,000               5,000              -                      5,000              5,000              

2021 though 2063 1,950,000                                                                1,184,360         3,134,360        1,950,000         1,184,360       3,134,360        

Total 1,950,000                                                                1,204,360         3,154,360        1,950,000         1,204,360       3,154,360        

Notes  P ay able W CRA    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

 Total P rinc ipal 

Due 

 Total Interes t 

Due 

 Total Debt 

P ay m ents  Due 

2017 10,024                                                                    19,492             29,516            10,024             19,492            29,516            

2018 10,458                                                                    19,058             29,516            10,458             19,058            29,516            

2019 442,729                                                                  17,072             459,801          442,729            17,072            459,801          

Total 463,211                                                                  55,622             518,833          463,211            55,622            518,833          

Notes  P ay able K ing County -K irk land    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

p

Due Due P ay m ents  Due 

2017 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2018 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2019 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2020 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2021-2064 950,000                                                                  551,830            1,501,830        950,000            551,830          1,501,830        

Total 950,000                                                                  551,830            1,501,830        950,000            551,830          1,501,830        

Notes  P ayable W A  S tate Hous ing Trus t Fund-K irk land    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

p

Due Due P ay m ents  Due 

2017 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2018 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2019 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2020 -                                                                             -                      -                     -                      -                     -                     

2021-2064 1,200,000                                                                672,000            1,872,000        1,200,000         672,000          1,872,000        

Total 1,200,000                                                                672,000            1,872,000        1,200,000         672,000          1,872,000         
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Notes  P ay able -B anner B ank    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

p

Due Due P ay m ents  Due 

2017 45,167                                                                    79,117             124,284          45,167             79,117            124,284          

2018 47,173                                                                    77,111             124,284          47,173             77,111            124,284          

2019 49,269                                                                    75,015             124,284          49,269             75,015            124,284          

2020 51,457                                                                    72,827             124,284          51,457             72,827            124,284          

2021-2024 1,644,612                                                                246,690            1,891,302        1,644,612         246,690          1,891,302        

Total 1,837,678                                                                550,760            2,388,438        1,837,678         550,760          2,388,438        

Notes  P ay able -W CRA -K irk land A venue Townhom es    

Y ear  P rinc ipal  Interes t  Total 

p

Due Due P ay m ents  Due 

2017 12,954                                                                    30,484             43,438            12,954             30,484            43,438            

2018 13,532                                                                    29,906             43,438            13,532             29,906            43,438            

2019 14,136                                                                    29,302             43,438            14,136             29,302            43,438            

2020 14,767                                                                    28,671             43,438            14,767             28,671            43,438            

2021-2022 647,283                                                                  31,614             678,897          647,283            31,614            678,897          

Total 702,672                                                                  149,977            852,649          702,672            149,977          852,649           
 
 

 
a. Changes in long-term debts were as follows: 

     
 

b. On November 25, 2016, The Authority renewed a $5M line of credit with JPMorgan Chase 
Bank, N.A. The debt matures in November 2019 and carries an interest rate of 190 basis 
points in excess of the 30 day LIBOR rate. On December 31, 2016, the interest rate was 
2.4%. The outstanding balance was $2,012,665 at the end of the year. The Authority intends 
to use the line of credit primarily to fund timing differences on construction activity over the 
next three years.  This note was reclassified to long-term with a maturity due in 2019. 
 

c. On November 21st 2011, the Authority received an award of $1,950,000 from the King 
County Department of Community and Human Services which originated as Federal HOME 
funds. The award was in the form of a 50 year loan accruing 1% interest annually. Annual 
debt payment of $5,000 began December 31, 2013 with the unpaid balance due on 
December 31, 2063. The funds were used to construct an 8 4-BR townhome project called 
the Glennwood Townhomes serving low-income families as replacement housing for the 8 
4-BR units in Sunset Terrace redevelopment.  

 
d. On October 12, 2012, the Authority closed on a $500,000 note payable with the Washington 

Community Reinvestment Association (WCRA). These funds were used to complete the 
construction of the Glennwood Townhomes in 2012. The note is a seven year note maturing 
on November 1st 2019 at the rate of 4.25% interest amortized over a 30 year period.  
 

e. On April 30, 2014, the Authority received an award of $950,000 from the King County 
Department of Community and Human Services which originated as Federal HOME funds. 
The award was in the form of a 50 year loan accruing 1% interest annually. Annual debt 
payments of $30,000 will begin in 2045 with the unpaid balance due on December 31, 2064. 
The funds were used to construct an 18  unit townhome project called the Kirkland Avenue 
Townhomes serving low-income families as replacement housing for Sunset Terrace 
redevelopment.  
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f. On April 28, 2014, the Authority received an award of $1,200,000 from the Washington State 
Housing Trust Fund. The award was in the form of a 50 year loan accruing 1% interest 
annually. Annual debt payments of $50,000 will begin in 2045 with the unpaid balance due 
on December 31, 2064. The funds were used to construct an 18 unit townhome project 
called the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes serving low-income families as replacement 
housing for Sunset Terrace redevelopment.  
 

g. On August 20, 2014, the Authority closed on a $1,950,000 loan with Banner Bank in the 
form of a 10 year note with a variable interest rate set at 2% over the 5 year Federal Home 
Loan Bank rate. The rate will reset after 5 years with a rate of 2.25% over the 5 year Federal 
Home Loan Bank rate with a floor of 4%. The loan is due August 19, 2024 and is amortized 
over a 25 year period with monthly payments of $10,357. The loan is secured by a market-
rate property called the Rolling Hills Townhomes. The funds were used to pay down the 
JPMorgan/Chase line of credit and to purchase additional properties in the Sunset Terrace 
area for future development. 
 

   
h. On February 27 2015, the Authority closed on a $725,000 note payable with the Washington 

Community Reinvestment Association (WCRA). These funds were used to complete the 
construction of the Kirkland Avenue Townhomes. The note is a seven year note maturing on 
February 28, 2022 at the rate of 4.375% interest amortized over a 30 year period 

 
 
         
NOTE 6 - SHORT TERM DEBT  
  
 

The first annual installment of $5,000 on the King County Note occurred in December 2013 and 
will continue each December 31st until the debt matures in 2063.  The WCRA payments occur 
monthly with $10,024 due within the next twelve months. The Banner Bank loan payments occur 
monthly with $45,167 due within the next twelve months. The WCRA-Kirkland payments occur 
monthly with $12,954 due within the next twelve months.  
 
            
  

  
 B eginning B alanc e  A ddit ions   Redem ptions   B alanc e 

Chas e-Line of Credit 2,012,665                                                                -                      2,012,665        -                      

NP -K ing County  G lennwood 5,000                                                                      5,000               5,000              5,000               

NP -W CRA -G lennwood 9,607                                                                      10,024             9,607              10,024             

NP -B anner B ank 60,715                                                                    45,167             60,715            45,167             

NP -W CRA -K irk land 12,400                                                                    12,954             12,400            12,954             

Total 2,100,387                                                                73,145             2,100,387        73,145              
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NOTE 7 - CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION 
   
 Property, Plant, and Equipment 
   
 This account has the following three components:  
 
 1. Development Costs - Represents the capitalized costs of construction or acquisition of housing 

projects.  
   
 2.  Modernization Costs - Represents the hard costs incurred to improve or make major repairs to 

an existing project in the conventional low income program.  
          
 3.  Property, Plant and Equipment - Represents cost of all capital assets owned by the Authority, 

including costs of completed Development and Modernization projects. The balance in this 
account appears on the Statement of Net Position as a net amount because of the reduction with 
accumulated depreciation.   

 
Major expenses for capital assets are capitalized at cost.  Maintenance repairs, supplies, and materials 
are accounted for as expenses when incurred.      
 
Depreciation expense is charged to operations to allocate the cost of capital assets over their estimated 
useful lives, using the straight line method of 5 years for equipment and automobiles, and 40 years for 
buildings. 
         
 
 
A summary of capital assets activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 is presented below:  
  
 

 B alanc e 

@ 12/31/2015  A ddit ions  

 

S ales /Dem olit ion 

of P roperty  

 

Rec las s ific at ion 

 B alanc e 

@ 12/31/16 

Land - not deprec iated 14,451,157       202,406          (556,317)           -                     14,097,246      

Cons truc tion in P rogres s 264,677            696,005          -                     960,682          

Capital A s s ets  being deprec iated

   B uildings 33,479,579       123,901          -                     33,603,481      

   M ac hinery  &  equipm ent 875,097            108,369          (41,038)            -                     942,427          

Total c apital as s ets  being deprec iated 34,354,676       232,270          (41,038)            -                     34,545,908      

Les s  ac c um ulated deprec iat ion

   B uildings 15,267,438       709,000          15,976,438      

   M ac hinery  &  equipm ent 769,132            30,480            (41,038)            758,574          

Total ac c um ulated deprec iat ion 16,036,570       739,480          (41,038)            -                     16,735,012      

Total buildings  &  equipm ent (net) 18,318,106       (507,210)         -                      -                     17,810,896      

Total land, buildings , &  equipm ent (net) 33,033,940       391,201          (556,317)           -                     32,868,825       
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS 
 
The following table represents the aggregate pension amounts for all plans subject to the requirements of 
the GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions for the year 2016: 
 

Aggregate Pension Amounts – All Plans 
Pension liabilities $2,445,029 
Pension assets $0 
Deferred outflows of resources $449,119 
Deferred inflows of resources $44,019 
Pension expense/expenditures $291,670 

 
State Sponsored Pension Plans 
 
Substantially all Renton Housing Authority full-time and qualifying part-time employees participate in 
one of the following statewide retirement systems administered by the Washington State Department of 
Retirement Systems, under cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee defined benefit and defined 
contribution retirement plans.  The state Legislature establishes, and amends, laws pertaining to the 
creation and administration of all public retirement systems. 
 
The Department of Retirement Systems (DRS), a department within the primary government of the State 
of Washington, issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information for each plan.  The DRS CAFR may be 
obtained by writing to: 
 
  Department of Retirement Systems 
  Communications Unit 
  P.O. Box 48380 
  Olympia, WA 98540-8380 
 
Or the DRS CAFR may be downloaded from the DRS website at www.drs.wa.gov. 
 
 
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) 
 
PERS members include elected officials; state employees; employees of the Supreme, Appeals and 
Superior Courts; employees of the legislature; employees of district and municipal courts; employees of 
local governments; and higher education employees not participating in higher education retirement 
programs.  PERS is comprised of three separate pension plans for membership purposes.  PERS plans 1 
and 2 are defined benefit plans, and PERS plan 3 is a defined benefit plan with a defined contribution 
component. 
 
PERS Plan 1 provides retirement, disability and death benefits.  Retirement benefits are determined as 
two percent of the member’s average final compensation (AFC) times the member’s years of service.  
The AFC is the average of the member’s 24 highest consecutive service months.  Members are eligible 
for retirement from active status at any age with at least 30 years of service, at age 55 with at least 25 
years of service, or at age 60 with at least five years of service.  Members retiring from active status prior 
to the age of 65 may receive actuarially reduced benefits.  Retirement benefits are actuarially reduced to 
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reflect the choice of a survivor benefit.  Other benefits include duty and non-duty disability payments, an 
optional cost-of-living adjustment (COLA), and a one-time duty-related death benefit, if found eligible by 
the Department of Labor and Industries.  PERS 1 members were vested after the completion of five years 
of eligible service.  The plan was closed to new entrants on September 30, 1977. 
 
Contributions 
 
The PERS Plan 1 member contribution rate is established by State statute at 6 percent.  The employer 
contribution rate is developed by the Office of the State Actuary and includes an administrative expense 
component that is currently set at 0.18 percent.  Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts 
Plan 1 employer contribution rates.  The PERS Plan 1 required contribution rates (expressed as a 
percentage of covered payroll) for 2016 were as follows: 
 

PERS Plan 1   
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer Employee* 
PERS Plan 1 6.23% 6.00% 
PERS Plan 1 UAAL 4.77% 6.00% 
Administrative Fee 0.18%  

Total 11.18% 6.00% 
 
* For employees participating in JBM, the contribution rate was 12.26%. 
 
 
PERS Plan 2/3 provides retirement, disability and death benefits.  Retirement benefits are determined as 
two percent of the member’s average final compensation (AFC) times the member’s years of service for 
Plan 2 and 1 percent of AFC for Plan 3.  The AFC is the average of the member’s 60 highest-paid 
consecutive service months.  There is no cap on years of service credit.  Members are eligible for 
retirement with a full benefit at 65 with at least five years of service credit.  Retirement before age 65 is 
considered an early retirement.  PERS Plan 2/3 members who have at least 20 years of service credit and 
are 55 years of age or older, are eligible for early retirement with a benefit that is reduced by a factor that 
varies according to age for each year before age 65.  PERS Plan 2/3 members who have 30 or more years 
of service credit and are at least 55 years old can retire under one of two provisions: 
 

 With a benefit that is reduced by three percent for each year before age 65; or 
 With a benefit that has a smaller (or no) reduction (depending on age) that imposes stricter return-

to-work rules. 

 
PERS Plan 2/3 members hired on or after May 1, 2013 have the option to retire early by accepting a 
reduction of five percent for each year of retirement before age 65.  This option is available only to those 
who are age 55 or older and have at least 30 years of service credit.  PERS Plan 2/3 retirement benefits 
are also actuarially reduced to reflect the choice of a survivor benefit.  Other PERS Plan 2/3 benefits 
include duty and non-duty disability payments, a cost-of-living allowance (based on the CPI), capped at 
three percent annually and a one-time duty related death benefit, if found eligible by the Department of 
Labor and Industries.  PERS 2 members are vested after completing five years of eligible service.  Plan 3 
members are vested in the defined benefit portion of their plan after ten years of service; or after five 
years of service if 12 months of that service are earned after age 44. 
 
PERS Plan 3 defined contribution benefits are totally dependent on employee contributions and 
investment earnings on those contributions.  PERS Plan 3 members choose their contribution rate upon 
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joining membership and have a chance to change rates upon changing employers.  As established by 
statute, Plan 3 required defined contribution rates are set at a minimum of 5 percent and escalate to 15 
percent with a choice of six options.  Employers do not contribute to the defined contribution benefits.  
PERS Plan 3 members are immediately vested in the defined contribution portion of their plan. 
 
Contributions 
 
The PERS Plan 2/3 employer and employee contribution rates are developed by the Office of the State 
Actuary to fully fund Plan 2 and the defined benefit portion of Plan 3.  The Plan 2/3 employer rates 
include a component to address the PERS Plan 1 UAAL and an administrative expense that is currently 
set at 0.18 percent.  Each biennium, the state Pension Funding Council adopts Plan 2 employer and 
employee contribution rates and Plan 3 contribution rates.  The PERS Plan 2/3 required contribution rates 
(expressed as a percentage of covered payroll) for 2016 were as follows: 
 

PERS Plan 2/3   
Actual Contribution Rates: Employer 2/3 Employee 2* 
PERS Plan 2/3 6.23% 6.12% 
PERS Plan 1 UAAL 4.77%  
Administrative Fee 0.18%  
Employee PERS Plan 3  varies 

Total 11.18% 6.12% 
 
* For employees participating in JBM, the contribution rate was 15.30%. 
 
The Renton Housing Authority actual PERS plan contributions were $121,619 to PERS Plan 1 and 
$158,843 to PERS Plan 2/3 for the year ended December 31, 2016. 
 
 
 
Actuarial Assumptions 
 
The total pension liability (TPL) for each of the DRS plans was determined using the most recent 
actuarial valuation completed in 2016 with a valuation date of June 30, 2015.  The actuarial assumptions 
used in the valuation were based on the results of the Office of the State Actuary’s (OSA) 2007-2012 
Experience Study. 
 
Additional assumptions for subsequent events and law changes are current as of the 2015 actuarial 
valuation report.  The TPL was calculated as of the valuation date and rolled forward to the measurement 
date of June 30, 2016.  Plan liabilities were rolled forward from June 30, 2015, to June 30, 2016, 
reflecting each plan’s normal cost (using the entry-age cost method), assumed interest and actual benefit 
payments. 
 

 Inflation:  3.0% total economic inflation; 3.75% salary inflation 
 Salary increases:  In addition to the base 3.75% salary inflation assumption, salaries are also 

expected to grow by promotions and longevity. 

 Investment rate of return:  7.5% 
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Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 report’s Combined Healthy Table and Combined Disabled 
Table, published by the Society of Actuaries.  The OSA applied offsets to the base table and recognized 
future improvements in mortality by projecting the mortality rates using 100 percent Scale BB.  Mortality 
rates are applied on a generational basis; meaning, each member is assumed to receive additional 
mortality improvements in each future year throughout his or her lifetime. 
There were minor changes in methods and assumptions since the last valuation. 
 
 For all systems, except LEOFF Plan 2, the assumed valuation interest rate was lowered from 7.8% to 

7.7%.  Assumed administrative factors were updated. 
 Valuation software was corrected on how the nonduty disability benefits for LEOFF Plan 2 active 

members is calculated. 

 New LEOFF Plan 2 benefit definitions were added within the OSA valuation software to model 
legislation signed into law during the 2015 legislative session. 

 
Discount Rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for all DRS plans was 7.5 percent. 
 
To determine that rate, an asset sufficiency test included an assumed 7.7 percent long-term discount rate 
to determine funding liabilities for calculating future contribution rate requirements.  (All plans use 7.7 
percent except LEOFF 2, which has assumed 7.5 percent).  Consistent with the long-term expected rate of 
return, a 7.5 percent future investment rate of return on invested assets was assumed for the test.  
Contributions from plan members and employers are assumed to continue being made at contractually 
required rates (including PERS 2/3, PSERS 2, SERS 2/3, and TRS 2/3 employers, whose rates include a 
component for the PERS 1, and TRS 1 plan liabilities).  Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current plan members.  Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return of 7.5 percent was used to 
determine the total liability. 
 
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 
 
The long-term expected rate of return on the DRS pension plan investments of 7.5 percent was 
determined using a building-block-method.  The Washington State Investment Board (WSIB) used a best 
estimate of expected future rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense, 
including inflation) to develop each major asset class.  Those expected returns make up one component of 
WSIB’s capital market assumptions.  The WSIB uses the capital market assumptions and their target asset 
allocation to simulate future investment returns at various future times.  The long-term expected rate of 
return of 7.5 percent approximately equals the median of the simulated investment returns over a 50-year 
time horizon. 
 
Estimated Rates of Return by Asset Class 
 
Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan’s 
target asset allocation as of June 30, 2016, are summarized in the table below.  The inflation component 
used to create the table is 2.2 percent and represents the WSIB’s most recent long-term estimate of broad 
economic inflation. 
 

  % Long-Term 
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Asset Class Target 
Allocation 

Expected Real Rate of 
Return Arithmetic 

Fixed Income 20% 1.70% 
Tangible Assets   5% 4.40% 
Real Estate 15% 5.80% 
Global Equity 37% 6.60% 
Private Equity 23% 9.60% 
 100%  

 
Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability/(Asset) 
 
The table below presents the Renton Housing Authority proportionate share* of the net pension liability 
calculated using the discount rate of 7.5 percent, as well as what the Renton Housing Authority 
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 
1-percentage point lower (6.5 percent) or 1-percentage point higher (8.5 percent) than the current rate. 
 

 1% Decrease 
(6.5%) 

Current Discount 
Rate 

(7.5%) 

1% Increase 
(8.5%) 

PERS 1 $1,340,454 $1,111,580 $914,620 
PERS 2/3 $2,455,118 $1,333,448 ($694,137) 
    
    
    
    
    

 
 
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
 
Detailed information about the State’s pension plans’ fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued DRS financial report. 
 
Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 
 
At June 30, 2016, the Renton Housing Authority reported a total pension liability of $2,445,029 for its 
proportionate share of the net pension liabilities as follows: 
 

 Liability (or Asset) 
PERS 1 $1,111,580 
PERS 2/3 $1,333,448 
  

 
 
 
 
 
At June 30, the Renton Housing Authority proportionate share of the collective net pension liabilities was 
as follows): 
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 Proportionate 

Share 6/30/15 
Proportionate 
Share 6/30/16 

Change in 
Proportion 

PERS 1 0.020163% 0.020698%  0.000535% 
PERS 2/3 0.026045% 0.026484%  0.000439% 
    

 
Employer contribution transmittals received and processed by the DRS for the fiscal year ended June 30 
are used as the basis for determining each employer’s proportionate share of the collective pension 
amounts reported by the DRS in the Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations for all plans 
except LEOFF 1. 
 
LEOFF Plan 1 allocation percentages are based on the total historical employer contributions to LEOFF 1 
from 1971 through 2000 and the retirement benefit payments in fiscal year 2016.  Historical data was 
obtained from a 2011 study by the Office of the State Actuary (OSA).  In fiscal year 2016, the state of 
Washington contributed 87.12 percent of LEOFF 1 employer contributions and all other employers 
contributed the remaining 12.88 percent of employer contributions.  LEOFF 1 is fully funded and no 
further employer contributions have been required since June 2000.  If the plan becomes underfunded, 
funding of the remaining liability will require new legislation.  The allocation method the plan chose 
reflects the projected long-term contribution effort based on historical data. 
 
In fiscal year 2016, the state of Washington contributed 39.46 percent of LEOFF 2 employer 
contributions pursuant to RCW 41.26.725 and all other employers contributed the remaining 60.54 
percent of employer contributions. 
 
The collective net pension liability (asset) was measured as of June 30, 2016, and the actuarial valuation 
date on which the total pension liability (asset) is based was as of June 30, 2015, with update procedures 
used to roll forward the total pension liability to the measurement date. 
 

Pension Expense 
 
For the year ended December 31, 2016, the Renton Housing Authority recognized pension expense as 
follows: 
 

 Pension Expense 
PERS 1 $90,757 
PERS 2/3 $200,913 
TOTAL $291,670 
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Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
 
At December 31, 2016, the Renton Housing Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources  
 

PERS 1 Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 

$ $ 

Net difference between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments 

$27,988 $ 

Changes of assumptions $ $ 
Changes in proportion and differences between 
contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions 

$ $ 

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $61,088 $ 
TOTAL $89,076 $ 

 
 

PERS 2/3 Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 

$71,005 $44,019 

Net difference between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments 

$163,176 $ 

Changes of assumptions $13,782 $ 
Changes in proportion and differences between 
contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions 

$32,296 $ 

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $79,785 $ 
TOTAL $360,044 $44,019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

All Plans Deferred Outflows 
of Resources 

Deferred Inflows 
of Resources 

Differences between expected and actual 
experience 

$71,005 $44,019 

Net difference between projected and actual 
investment earnings on pension plan investments 

$191,164 $ 

Changes of assumptions $13,782 $ 
Changes in proportion and differences between 
contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions 

$32,296 $ 

Contributions subsequent to the measurement date $140,872 $ 
TOTAL $449,119 $44,019 
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Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from the Renton Housing Authority 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability in the year ended December 31, 2017.  Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 
 
Deferred Outflows: 
 

Year ended 
December 31: 

PERS 1 

2017 ($6,891) 
2018 ($6,891) 
2019 $25,704 
2020 $16,066 
2021 $0 
Thereafter $0 

 
Year ended 

December 31: 
PERS 2/3 

2017 $26,691 
2018 $26,691 
2019 $145,925 
2020 $80,982 
2021 $0 
Thereafter $0 

 
Deferred Inflows: 

Year ended 
December 31: 

PERS 2/3 

2017 ($13,756) 
2018 ($13,756) 
2019 ($13,756) 
2020 ($2,751) 
2021 $0 
Thereafter $0 

 
 
NOTE 9 – ACCOUNTING & REPORTING CHANGES 
    
The Authority implemented GASB 68 in 2015. A charge to Unrestricted Net Position in amount of 
$2,055,864 was needed to record the Authority’s pro-rata share of the Washington State PERS unfunded 
pension liability. The change in pension liability, deferred outflows and inflows were included in the 2016 
operating results. 
 
NOTE 10 - RISK MANAGEMENT 
    
The Authority faces risk normally occurred by entity of any type. The Authority is insured for loss of 
property; loss of rental income; liability; auto; crime; umbrella; professional liability; and employee 
practices liability through policies issued by the Housing Authorities Risk Retention Pool (HARRP) located 
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in Vancouver, Washington. There have been no insurance settlements that exceeded insurance coverage 
for the past three years. The Authority had no commitments for capital leases, construction contracts, or 
contingent liabilities.  There have been no material violations of financial contracts. HARRP, the Authority 
Risk Retention Pool, is a risk sharing pool approved by the Washington State Auditor's Office and 
Washington State risk manager since 1987.  HARRP is also approved by the states of Oregon, California, 
and Nevada and by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development.  The coverage from 
HARRP is the same as the coverage previously provided by Coregis Insurance Company through the 
Arthur J. Gallagher Company.  The Authority has realized a significant savings in premiums by 
purchasing insurance coverage through HARRP.   
 
 
NOTE 11 – LITIGATION 
 
As of year-end, there were no legal actions pending or underway, the outcome of which would have 
significant effect on the Authority’s financial position. 
 
 
NOTE 12 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
 
Sunset Court LLLP-A Washington State limited liability partnership that was formed in January 2017 to 
construct, develop and operate a 50-unit apartment complex known as the Sunset Court Apartments in 
Renton, WA. The Authority serves as the sole general partner. The Investment Limited Partner is the 
Royal Bank of Canada. The partnership was formed to provide new affordable housing within the city 
limits of Renton, WA. The dwelling units will be restricted to certain income limits and will provide “Low 
Income Housing Tax Credits” to the limited partner. Debt funding for the partnership will be provided by 
Banner Bank and King County government. The new partnership entity will create a “component unit” for 
the Authority beginning with the fiscal year ending December 31, 2017. 
 
2017 Private Activity Bonds-The Authority’s Board of Commissioners authorized the issuance of private 
activity/revenue bonds on June 12, 2017 with resolution number 2570-2017. The maximum amount of the 
bonds is $5,000,000. The bonds were underwritten by Banner Bank on July 25, 2017 as part of the 
overall financing structure relating to the Sunset Court LLLP partnership and the construction of the 
Sunset Court Apartments. Banner Bank also provided $6,500,000 in “taxable” debt to the Sunset Court 
LLLP entity. 
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REQU IRED SUPPLEMENTARY  INFORMATION  ‐  State  Sponsored Plans

2016 2015 2014

Employe r's  p roportion  o f  the  ne t pension  

l iab i l i ty  (asse t) % 0.020698% 0.020163% 0.019598%

Employe r's  p roportionate  share  o f  the  ne t 

pension  l iab i l i ty $ 1,111,580 1,054,712 987,258

TOTAL $

Employe r's  cove red  employee  payro l l $ 2,506,936 2,326,624 2,193,971

Employe r's  p roportionate  share  o f  the  ne t 

pension  l iab i l i ty  as a pe rcentage  o f  cove red  

employee  payro l l % 44.34% 45.33% 45.00%

P lan  f iduciary  ne t position  as a pe rcentage  o f  

the  total  pension  l iab i l i ty % 57.03% 59.10% 61.19%

2016 2015 2014

Employe r's  p roportion  o f  the  ne t pension  

l iab i l i ty  (asse t) % 0.026484% 0.026045% 0.025233%

Employe r's  p roportionate  share  o f  the  ne t 

pension  l iab i l i ty $ 1,333,448 930,603 510,050

TOTAL $

Employe r's  cove red  employee  payro l l $ 2,506,936 2,326,624 2,193,971

Employe r's  p roportionate  share  o f  the  ne t 

pension  l iab i l i ty  as a pe rcentage  o f  cove red  

employee  payro l l % 53.19% 40.00% 23.25%

P lan  f iduciary  ne t position  as a pe rcentage  o f  

the  total  pension  l iab i l i ty % 85.82% 89.20% 93.29%

Housing Authority  o f  the  C ity  o f  Renton

Schedu le  o f  P roportionate  Share  o f  the  N e t Pension  Liab i l i ty

PERS 2/3

A s o f  June  30 

Last 10 F iscal  Ye ars

Schedu le  o f  P roportionate  Share  o f  the  N e t Pension  Liab i l i ty

Housing Authority  o f  the  C ity  o f  Renton

PERS 1

Last 10 F iscal  Ye ars

A s o f  June  30 

 

 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 49



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

REQU IRED SUPPLEMENTARY  INFORMATION  ‐  State  Sponsored P lans

2016 2015 2014

Statutori ly  or contractual ly  requ ired  

contributions $ 121,619 105,380 91,229

Contributions in  re lation  to  the  statutori ly  o r 

contractual ly  requ ired  contributions $ (121,619) (105,380) (91,229)

Contribution  de f icie ncy  (e x ce ss) $ 0 0 0

Cove red  employe r payro l l $ 2,549,654 2,395,661 2,261,858

Contributions as a pe rcentage  o f  cove red  

employee  payro l l % 4.77% 4.40% 4.03%

2016 2015 2014

Statutori ly  or contractual ly  requ ired  

contributions $ 158,843 135,362 113,017

Contributions in  re lation  to  the  statutori ly  o r 

contractual ly  requ ired  contributions $ (158,843) (135,362) (113,017)

Contribution  de f icie ncy  (e x ce ss) $ 0 0 0

Cove red  employe r payro l l $ 2,549,654 2,395,661 2,261,858

Contributions as a pe rcentage  o f  cove red  

employee  payro l l % 6.23% 5.65% 5.00%

Housing Authority  o f  the  C ity  o f  Renton

Schedule  o f  Employe r Contributions

PERS 2/3

A s o f  De cembe r 31 

Last 10 F iscal  Ye ars

Housing Authority  o f  the  C ity  o f  Renton

Schedule  o f  Employe r Contributions

PERS 1

A s o f  De cembe r 31 

Last 10 F iscal  Ye ars

 

 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 50



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

F
ro

m
 P

as
s-

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 
A

w
ar

d
s

F
ro

m
 D

ir
ec

t 
A

w
ar

d
s

T
o

ta
l

O
ffi

ce
 o

f P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 U

rb
an

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

S
ec

tio
n 

8 
N

ew
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

S
ub

st
an

tia
l R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

14
.1

82
12

7-
38

05
5

-
51

1,
59

7
51

1,
59

7
-

d-
1

O
ffi

ce
 o

f I
nd

ia
n 

an
d 

P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

S
ec

tio
n 

8 
N

ew
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
S

ub
st

an
tia

l R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n

14
.1

82
12

7-
38

01
7

-
36

0,
81

9
36

0,
81

9
-

D
-2

-
87

2,
41

6
87

2,
41

6
-

O
ffi

ce
 O

f H
ou

si
ng

-f
ed

er
al

 H
ou

si
ng

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

, D
ep

ar
tm

en
t O

f 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

nd
 U

rb
an

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 H

ou
si

ng
 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
oo

rd
in

at
or

s
14

.1
91

W
A

19
H

S
10

00
2

-
32

,0
84

32
,0

84
-

F

O
ffi

ce
 O

f P
ub

lic
 A

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t O
f H

ou
si

ng
 A

nd
 U

rb
an

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
ub

lic
 a

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

14
.8

50
S

F
-1

87
-

57
8,

87
4

57
8,

87
4

-
A

O
ffi

ce
 O

f P
ub

lic
 A

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t O
f H

ou
si

ng
 A

nd
 U

rb
an

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

R
es

id
en

t O
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 a
nd

 
S

up
po

rt
iv

e 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

- 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
s

14
.8

70
W

A
01

1R
P

S
07

8A
01

0
-

60
,3

66
60

,3
66

-
e

O
ffi

ce
 O

f P
ub

lic
 A

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t O
f H

ou
si

ng
 A

nd
 U

rb
an

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

S
ec

tio
n 

8 
H

ou
si

ng
 C

ho
ic

e 
V

ou
ch

er
s

14
.8

71
S

-0
08

8V
-

4,
78

7,
67

7
4,

78
7,

67
7

-
c

-
4,

78
7,

67
7

4,
78

7,
67

7
-

O
ffi

ce
 O

f P
ub

lic
 A

nd
 In

di
an

 H
ou

si
ng

, 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t O
f H

ou
si

ng
 A

nd
 U

rb
an

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
ub

lic
 H

ou
si

ng
 C

ap
ita

l 
F

un
d

14
.8

72
S

F
-1

87
-

34
3,

34
2

34
3,

34
2

-
b

-
6,

67
4,

75
9

6,
67

4,
75

9
-

S
ec

ti
o

n
 8

 P
ro

je
ct

-B
as

ed
 C

lu
st

er

T
o

ta
l S

ec
ti

o
n

 8
 P

ro
je

ct
-B

as
ed

 C
lu

st
er

:

H
o

u
si

n
g

 V
o

u
ch

er
 C

lu
st

er

T
o

ta
l H

o
u

si
n

g
 V

o
u

ch
er

 C
lu

st
er

:

T
o

ta
l F

ed
er

al
 A

w
ar

d
s 

E
xp

en
d

ed
:

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 
R

en
to

n
S

ch
ed

u
le

 o
f 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

o
f 

F
ed

er
al

 A
w

ar
d

s
F

o
r 

th
e 

Y
ea

r 
E

n
d

ed
 D

ec
em

b
er

 3
1,

 2
01

6

F
ed

er
al

 A
g

en
cy

 
(P

as
s-

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 A
g

en
cy

)
F

ed
er

al
 P

ro
g

ra
m

C
F

D
A

 
N

u
m

b
er

O
th

er
 A

w
ar

d
 

N
u

m
b

er

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

P
as

se
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
to

 S
u

b
re

ci
p

ie
n

ts
N

o
te

 T
he

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
in

g 
no

te
s 

ar
e 

an
 in

te
gr

al
 p

ar
t o

f t
hi

s 
sc

he
du

le
. 

 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 51



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF RENTON 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
1. Reporting Entity 
 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activities of the federal 
financial assistance program administered by the Housing Authority of the City of Renton. 
 
The Authority owns and manages housing projects that are not part of the Authority for 
reporting purposes.  Accordingly, expenditures relating to those projects are not included 
in the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. 
 

 
 
 2. Accounting Principles 
 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is prepared in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development.  Significant accounting policies are discussed in Note 1 to the 
financial statements.  
The Authority maintains the accounting records for all of its programs in accordance 
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) publications. The Authority employs a full accrual, economic 
 resource basis which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term 
 debt and obligations. 
 

 
3. SEFA footnotes 
 
  

a) Represents HUD Grants for day to day operations of the Conventional Public Housing 
program. 

b) Represents HUD Grants for Modernization improvements to Conventional Public 
Housing program 

c) Represents HUD rental subsidy for Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 
d) Represents HUD rental subsidy for two Section 8 New Construction senior housing 

projects. 
e) Represents HUD grant to provide Resident Opportunity/Self Supportive services for 

Conventional Public Housing residents 
f) Represents HUD grant to provide Support Services for residents of Golden Pines; 

one of the S8 New Construction projects. 
 
 
4.  The Renton Housing Authority has selected to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate 

allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 
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5. Program Costs 
 
 The amounts shown as current year expenditures represent on the federal grant portion of the 

program costs. Entire program costs, including the Housing Authority of the City of Renton’s 
portion, are more than shown. Such expenditures are recognized following, as applicable, either 
the cost principles in the OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Indian Tribal 
Governments, or the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to 
reimbursement. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 53



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 54



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 55



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 56



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 57



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 58



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Washington State Auditor's Office

 
 

Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Washington State Auditor's Office Page 60



Washington State Auditor's Office Page 61



ABOUT THE STATE AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

The State Auditor's Office is established in the state's Constitution and is part of the executive 

branch of state government. The State Auditor is elected by the citizens of Washington and serves 

four-year terms. 

We work with our audit clients and citizens to achieve our vision of government that works for 

citizens, by helping governments work better, cost less, deliver higher value, and earn greater 

public trust. 

In fulfilling our mission to hold state and local governments accountable for the use of public 

resources, we also hold ourselves accountable by continually improving our audit quality and 

operational efficiency and developing highly engaged and committed employees. 

As an elected agency, the State Auditor's Office has the independence necessary to objectively 

perform audits and investigations. Our audits are designed to comply with professional standards 

as well as to satisfy the requirements of federal, state, and local laws. 

Our audits look at financial information and compliance with state, federal and local laws on the 

part of all local governments, including schools, and all state agencies, including institutions of 

higher education. In addition, we conduct performance audits of state agencies and local 

governments as well as fraud, state whistleblower and citizen hotline investigations.  

The results of our work are widely distributed through a variety of reports, which are available on 

our website and through our free, electronic subscription service.  

We take our role as partners in accountability seriously, and provide training and technical 

assistance to governments, and have an extensive quality assurance program. 

Contact information for the State Auditor’s Office  

Public Records requests PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov 

Main telephone (360) 902-0370

Toll-free Citizen Hotline (866) 902-3900

Website www.sao.wa.gov 
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http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/FraudProgram.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/Whistleblower.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/investigations/Pages/CitizenHotline.aspx
http://www.sao.wa.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://portal.sao.wa.gov/saoportal/Login.aspx
mailto:PublicRecords@sao.wa.gov
file:///C:/Users/cameronl/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/P7TI2Y9E/www.sao.wa.gov



